



# Appendix B REFERENCES

---

- Argus Courier. 2017. "Petaluma an epicenter of calm after the quake of '06." June 22, 2017. Written by Skip Sommer. Available here: <https://www.petaluma360.com/home/7080207-181/petaluma-an-epicenter-of-calm>
- Bay Area Air Quality Management District. 2017. Clean Air Plan: Spare the Air, Cool the Climate. Available at: <https://www.baaqmd.gov/plans-and-climate/air-quality-plans/current-plans>
- California Coastal Commission (CCC). 2018. Sea Level Rise Policy Guidance: Interpretive Guidelines for Addressing Sea Level Rise in Local Coastal Programs and Coastal Development Permits. Adopted November 7, 2018. Available at: [https://documents.coastal.ca.gov/assets/slr/guidance/2018/0\\_Full\\_2018AdoptedSLRGuidanceUpdate.pdf](https://documents.coastal.ca.gov/assets/slr/guidance/2018/0_Full_2018AdoptedSLRGuidanceUpdate.pdf)
- California Cooperative Anadromous Fish and Habitat Data Program (CalFish). 2018. Accessed October 2019. Available at: <https://www.calfish.org/>
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2010. FRAP Mapping and GIS Dataset. <http://frap.fire.ca.gov/data/frapgisdata-subset>
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2010b. California Forest and Range Assessment. Accessed on September 2019. Available at: <http://frap.fire.ca.gov/assessment/2010/document>
- California Department of Conservation. California Geological Survey. 2019. Maps and Data. Maps available here: <https://www.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/earthquakes>
- California Department of Finance (DOF). 2019. January Population and Housing Estimates. E-1 Cities, Counties, and the State Population Estimates with Annual Percent Change - January 1, 2018 and 2019. Available at: <http://www.dof.ca.gov/Forecasting/Demographics/Estimates/>
- California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW). 2009. A Survey of Non-indigenous aquatic species in San Francisco Bay, Final Report, Sacramento, CA. Updated July 2009. Prepared by CDFW in coordination with the Office of Spill Prevention and Response and San Jose State University Foundation/Moss Landing Marine Laboratories.
- California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CalFIRE). 2020. Fire Probability and Carbon Accounting. Annual Fire Probability Maps for 2026 – 2050. Available at: <https://frap.fire.ca.gov/frap-projects/fire-probability-and-carbon-accounting/>
- California Department of Water Resources (DWR). 2019. Disadvantaged Communities Mapping Tool Interactive Map. Available at: <https://gis.water.ca.gov/app/dacs/>
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2018. Jurisdictional Sized Dams. Available at: <https://water.ca.gov/Programs/All-Programs/Division-of-Safety-of-Dams/Jurisdictional-Sized-Dams>





- \_\_\_\_\_. 2017. Dams within Jurisdiction of the State of California. September 2017. Available at: <https://www.water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-Website/Web-Pages/Programs/All-Programs/Division-of-safety-of-dams/Files/Publications/Dams-Within-Jurisdiction-of-the-State-of-California-Alphabetically-by-County.pdf>
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2015. California's Most Significant Droughts: Comparing Historical and Recent Conditions. February 2015. Accessed on March 13, 2018. Available at: <https://www.water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-Website/Web-Pages/Water-Basics/Drought/Files/Publications-And-Reports/Californias-Drought-of-200709An-Overview.pdf>
- California Environmental Protection Agency (CalEPA). 2013a. Preparing California for Extreme Heat: Guidance and Recommendations. Developed by the Heat Adaptation Work Group California Climate Action Team (CAT). California Environmental Protection Agency. October 2013. Accessed September 2019. Available at: [http://www.climatechange.ca.gov/climate\\_action\\_team/reports/Preparing\\_California\\_for\\_Extreme\\_Heat.pdf](http://www.climatechange.ca.gov/climate_action_team/reports/Preparing_California_for_Extreme_Heat.pdf)
- California Geological Survey (CGS). General Information. Available at: <http://www.conservation.ca.gov/CGS/Pages/Index.aspx>
- California Natural Resources Agency. 2018a. California's Fourth Climate Change Assessment. San Francisco Bay Area. August 2018. Available at: <http://climateassessment.ca.gov/regions/>
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2018b. California's Climate Adaptation Strategy (CAS). Safeguarding California Plan: 2018 Update. January 2018. Accessed on March 26, 2018. Available at: <http://resources.ca.gov/climate/safeguarding/>
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2014. Safeguarding California: Reducing Climate Risk. An Update to the 2009 California Adaptation Strategy. July 2014. Accessed on March 26, 2018. Available at: [http://resources.ca.gov/docs/climate/Final\\_Safeguarding\\_CA\\_Plan\\_July\\_31\\_2014.pdf](http://resources.ca.gov/docs/climate/Final_Safeguarding_CA_Plan_July_31_2014.pdf)
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2010. California's Drought of 2007-2009, An Overview. State of California Natural Resources Agency, California Department. September 2010. Available at: <https://www.water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-Website/Web-Pages/Water-Basics/Drought/Files/Publications-And-Reports/Californias-Drought-of-200709An-Overview.pdf>
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2009. California Climate Adaptation Strategy (CAS). Accessed on March 13, 2018. Available at: [http://resources.ca.gov/docs/climate/Statewide\\_Adaptation\\_Strategy.pdf](http://resources.ca.gov/docs/climate/Statewide_Adaptation_Strategy.pdf)
- California Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES). 2018. 2018 California State Hazard Mitigation Plan. Public Review Draft. Accessed on April 19, 2018. Available at: <http://www.caloes.ca.gov/cal-oes-divisions/hazard-mitigation/hazard-mitigation-planning/state-hazard-mitigation-plan>





\_\_\_\_\_. 2014. California OES Contingency Plan for Excessive Heat Emergencies. Available at: <https://www.caloes.ca.gov/PlanningPreparednessSite/Documents/ExcessiveHeatContingencyPlan2014.pdf>

\_\_\_\_\_. 2009. Tsunami Inundation Map for Emergency Planning. Available at: <http://gis.abag.ca.gov/website/Hazards/?hlyr=tsunami>

California Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA). 2018a. CalEnviroScreen 3.0 Map. Updated June 2018. Accessed in October 2019. Available at: <https://oehha.ca.gov/calenviroscreen/report/calenviroscreen-30>

\_\_\_\_\_. 2018b. Indicators of Climate Change in California. May 9, 2018. Accessed September 2019. Available at: <https://oehha.ca.gov/climate-change/report/2018-report-indicators-climate-change-california>

California Seismic Safety Commission. 2020. Earthquake Fault Maps. Faults and Folds Database. Available here: <https://ssc.ca.gov/disasters/earthquakes.html>

City of Petaluma. 2020. Official City Website. Available at: <https://cityofpetaluma.org/>.

\_\_\_\_\_. 2019. City of Petaluma Major Projects Map. Official City Website, Planning – Major Development Projects. Available at: <https://cityofpetaluma.org/planning-major-developments/#/maps-1/map/major-development-projects>

\_\_\_\_\_. 2019b. City of Petaluma Resolution Declaring a Climate Emergency. March 21, 2019. Available at: [https://petaluma.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view\\_id=31&event\\_id=43512&meta\\_id=420515](https://petaluma.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view_id=31&event_id=43512&meta_id=420515)

\_\_\_\_\_. 2019c. Public Safety Power Shutoff (PSPS). Petaluma Star Website. Available at: <https://petalumastar.com/powershutoff/>.

\_\_\_\_\_. 2017. Water and Sewer Rate Study. Final Draft. May 5, 2017. Prepared by Bartle Wells Associates.

\_\_\_\_\_. 2015a. Floodplain Management Plan. October 2015. Available at: <https://cityofpetaluma.net/pubworks/pdf/floodplain/2015FloodplainMgmtPlan.pdf> or to be made available on the new website at: <https://cityofpetaluma.org/floodplain-management/>

\_\_\_\_\_. 2015b. Urban Water Management Plan.

\_\_\_\_\_. 2008. City of Petaluma General Plan 2025. Available here: <https://cityofpetaluma.org/documents/general-plan/>

Community Rating System. 2019. Community Information System. Accessed in October 2019. Available here: <https://portal.fema.gov/famsVuWeb/home>





- Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 2016. Climate Change Indicators: Weather and Climate. Updated August 2, 2016. Accessed on March 13, 2018. Available at: <https://www.epa.gov/climate-indicators/weather-climate>
- Farm Service Agency. 2018. Disaster Designation Information. United States Department of Agriculture. Accessed September 2019. Available at <https://www.fsa.usda.gov/programs-and-services/disaster-assistance-program/disaster-designation-information/index>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2019. National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP). Accessed October 2019. Available at: <https://www.fema.gov/national-flood-insurance-program>
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2019b. Appendix A: Community Rating System (CRS) Accessed August 2019 from [https://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/1559830308363-e690ed2aea6606fb81826904e4a7bd7f/app-f\\_crs\\_508\\_apr2019.pdf](https://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/1559830308363-e690ed2aea6606fb81826904e4a7bd7f/app-f_crs_508_apr2019.pdf).
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2019c. Community Information System, Enterprise Identity Management System. Accessed August 2019 . Available at: <https://portal.fema.gov/famsVuWeb/home>.
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2018a. FEMA Benefit-Cost Analysis Information and Support Page. Available at <https://www.fema.gov/benefit-cost-analysis>
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2018b. Hazus Information and Support Page. Available at: <https://www.fema.gov/hazus>
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2018c. National Flood Hazard Layer (NFHL) Dataset. FEMA Flood Map Service Center. Accessed September 2019. Available at: <https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home>
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2017. City of Petaluma Flood Insurance Study. Revised 2017. Accessed September 2019. Available at: <https://msc.fema.gov/portal/advanceSearch>
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2013a. Local Mitigation Planning Handbook. March 2013. Available at: [https://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/20130726-1910-25045-9160/fema\\_local\\_mitigation\\_handbook.pdf](https://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/20130726-1910-25045-9160/fema_local_mitigation_handbook.pdf)
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2013b. Mitigation Ideas. Available at: [https://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/20130726-1904-25045-0186/fema\\_mitigation\\_ideas\\_final508.pdf](https://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/20130726-1904-25045-0186/fema_mitigation_ideas_final508.pdf)
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2011. FEMA Hazus Technical Manual. 2011. Available at: <https://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/24609>
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2010. Understanding Your Risks: Identifying Hazards and Estimating Losses. State and Local Mitigation Planning How-to-Guide. Available at: <https://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/20130726-1521-20490-4917/howto2.pdf>





- \_\_\_\_\_. 2009. DFIRM for City of Petaluma. FEMA Flood Map Service Center. Maps DFIRMS 06097C0984E, 06097C1003F, 06097C1004F, 06097C0981E, 06097C0982G, 06097C1001G, 06097C1002G, 06097C08934F, 06097C0894F, 06097C0913F. Updated December 2, 2008, December 19, 2015, and October 2, 2015. Available at: <https://msc.fema.gov/portal/search?AddressQuery=brooklyn%2C%20ny#searchresultsanchor>
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2008. FEMA: Building Performance Assessment: Oklahoma and Kansas Tornadoes.
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2002. 386-2: "Understanding Your Risks – Identifying Hazards and Estimating Losses." 2002. State and Local Mitigation Planning How-to-Guide.
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2002. FEMA 386-3: "Developing a Mitigation Plan." 2002. State and Local Mitigation Planning How-to-Guide.
- \_\_\_\_\_. 1997. FEMA's Multi-Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment. 1997.
- Fire Safe Sonoma. 2016. Sonoma County Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP). Adopted by the Sonoma County Board of Supervisors on September 20, 2016. Available at: <https://www.firesafesonoma.org/documents-resources/>
- Griggs, G, Árvai, J, Cayan, D, DeConto, R, Fox, J, Fricker, HA, Kopp, RE, Tebaldi, C, Whiteman, EA (Griggs et al). 2017 (California Ocean Protection Council Science Advisory Team Working Group). Rising Seas in California: An Update on Sea-Level Rise Science. California Ocean Science Trust, April 2017. Available at: <http://www.opc.ca.gov/webmaster/ftp/pdf/docs/rising-seas-in-california-an-update-on-sea-level-rise-science.pdf>
- Heberger, M., Cooley, H., Moore, E. and Herrera, P. 2012 The Pacific Institute. *The Impacts of Sea Level Rise on the San Francisco Bay*. California Energy Commission. Publication Number: CEC-500-2012-014.
- Homeland Infrastructure Foundation-Level Data (HIFLD). 2017-2018. Department of Homeland Security. Available at <https://hifld-geoplatform.opendata.arcgis.com/>
- Kopp et al. 2014. D. Behar, R. Kopp, R. Decanto, C. Weaver, K. White, K. May, R. Bindschandler. Planning for Sea Level Rise: An AGU Talk in the Form of a Co-Production Experiment Exploring Recent Science. December 2017.
- KQED. 2019a. "This will be a Sweltering Century in California and the Nation" July 16, 2019. Available at: <https://www.kqed.org/science/1944972/this-will-be-a-sweltering-century>
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2019b. Rivers in the Sky: What you Need to Know about Atmospheric River Storms. January 16, 2019. Published by Peter Arcuni. Available at: <https://www.kqed.org/science/1935067/rivers-in-the-sky-what-you-need-to-know-about-atmospheric-river-storms>





- Maizlish N, English D; Chan J, Dervin K, English P. 2017. Climate Change and Health Profile Report: Sonoma County. Prepared by California Department of Public Health Office of Health Equity. CalBRACE California Building Resilience Against Climate Effects. February 2017. Available here: <https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OHE/CDPH%20Document%20Library/CHPRs/CHPR097SonomaCounty2-23-17.pdf>
- NASA. Global Hydrology Resource Center. 2019. Atmospheric Rivers. Available here: <https://ghrc.nsstc.nasa.gov/home/micro-articles/atmospheric-rivers>
- National Drought Mitigation Center (NDMC), University of Nebraska-Lincoln. 2018. Information available at: <http://drought.unl.edu/>
- National Inventory of Dams (NID). 2015. Army Corps of Engineers (Corps). Available at: [http://nid.usace.army.mil/cm\\_apex/f?p=838:4:0::NO](http://nid.usace.army.mil/cm_apex/f?p=838:4:0::NO)
- National Levee Database. 2018. United States Army Corps of Engineers. Accessed November 2019. Available at: <https://levees.sec.usace.army.mil/#/>
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). 2018a. National Centers for Environmental Information (NCEI). Available at: <https://www.ncei.noaa.gov/>
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2018b. Storm Prediction Center. Last Modified on April 19, 2018. Available at: <http://www.spc.noaa.gov/>
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2018c. Tides and Currents. Sea Level Trends. Relative Sea Level Trend at San Francisco Tide Gauge. November 13, 2019. Available at: [https://tidesandcurrents.noaa.gov/sltrends/sltrends\\_station.shtml?id=9414290](https://tidesandcurrents.noaa.gov/sltrends/sltrends_station.shtml?id=9414290)
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2015. What are Atmospheric Rivers? December 2015. Available at: <https://www.noaa.gov/stories/what-are-atmospheric-rivers>
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2017. Global and Regional Sea Level Rise Scenarios for the United States. NOAA Technical Report NOS CO-OPS 083. January 2017. Available at: [https://tidesandcurrents.noaa.gov/publications/techrpt83\\_Global\\_and\\_Regional\\_SLR\\_Scenarios\\_for\\_the\\_US\\_final.pdf](https://tidesandcurrents.noaa.gov/publications/techrpt83_Global_and_Regional_SLR_Scenarios_for_the_US_final.pdf)
- National Performance of Dams Program. 2019. Stanford University. Department of Civil and Environmental Engineering. Dam Failures in the U.S. Available at: [http://npdp.stanford.edu/dam\\_failures\\_us](http://npdp.stanford.edu/dam_failures_us)
- National Research Council. 2012. Sea Level Rise for the Coasts of California, Oregon, and Washington: Past, Present, and Future.
- National Register of Historic Places (NRHP). 2018. National Park Service. [www.nationalregister.gov](http://www.nationalregister.gov)





National Weather Service. [www.nws.gov](http://www.nws.gov).

Ocean Protection Council (OPC). 2018. State of California Sea-Level Rise Guidance. 2018 Update. Prepared by California Natural Resources Agency and California Ocean Protection Council. Available at: [http://www.opc.ca.gov/webmaster/ftp/pdf/agenda\\_items/20180314/Item3\\_Exhibit-A OPC SLR Guidance-rd3.pdf](http://www.opc.ca.gov/webmaster/ftp/pdf/agenda_items/20180314/Item3_Exhibit-A OPC SLR Guidance-rd3.pdf)

Press Democrat. 2019. "PG&E map sheds light on planned power outages in Sonoma County." August 15, 2019. Available here: <https://www.pressdemocrat.com/news/9898428-181/pge-map-sheds-light-on?artslide=2>

Regional Climate Protection Authority (RCPA). 2016. Climate Action 2020 and Beyond: Sonoma County Regional Climate Action Plan. July 2016. Available at: <https://rcpa.ca.gov/projects/climate-action-2020/>

Scripps Institution of Oceanography. 2019. University of California – San Diego. Center for Western and Water Extremes. California Atmospheric River Program. Available at: <https://cw3e.ucsd.edu/california-ar-program-theme/>

Sonoma County. 2020. County of Sonoma Home Page Latest News. January 2020. Available at: <http://sonomacounty.ca.gov/Home/>.

\_\_\_\_\_. 2017. Petaluma City Profile Report. Available at: <http://sonomaedb.org/WorkArea/DownloadAsset.aspx?id=2147537004>.

\_\_\_\_\_. 2018. Petaluma City Profile and Projection Report. Available at: <http://sonomaedb.org/WorkArea/DownloadAsset.aspx?id=2147557882>.

\_\_\_\_\_. 2018b. Sonoma County Economic Development Board. Petaluma: City Profile and Projections Report. March 2018. Available at: <http://sonomaedb.org/WorkArea/DownloadAsset.aspx?id=2147537004>

\_\_\_\_\_. 2018c. Sonoma County Economic & Demographic Profile Report. Available at: <http://sonomaedb.org/WorkArea/DownloadAsset.aspx?id=2147564544>. \_\_\_\_\_. 2017b. Sonoma County Operational Area Hazard Mitigation Plan Update. Adopted April 25, 2017. Prepared by Permit Sonoma. Permit and Resource Management Department, 2550 Ventura Avenue, Santa Rosa, CA 95403. Available at: <https://sonomacounty.ca.gov/PRMD/Long-Range-Plans/Hazard-Mitigation/Approved-Update/>.

\_\_\_\_\_. 2008. Sonoma County General Plan 2020. Water Resources Element. Adopted September 23, 2008. Prepared by Sonoma County Permit and Resource Management Department. 2550 Ventura





- Avenue, Santa Rosa, California 95403. Available here: <https://sonomacounty.ca.gov/PRMD/Long-Range-Plans/General-Plan/Water-Resources/>
- Sonoma County Transportation Authority (SCTA). 2018. Sonoma County Disadvantaged Communities. Online mapping tool available at: <https://scta.ca.gov/planning/comprehensive-transportation-plan/sonoma-disadvantaged-communities/>
- Sonoma County Water Agency (Sonoma Water). 2018. Local Hazard Mitigation Plan. Available here: <https://www.sonomawater.org/secureourwater/>
- State of California Employment Development Department (EDD). 2019. Labor Force and Unemployment Rate for Cities and Census Designated Places. Cities and Census Designated Placed by Individual County. Sonoma County. Available at: <https://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/data/labor-force-and-unemployment-for-cities-and-census-areas.html>
- Union of Concerned Scientists. Killer Heat in the United States, Climate Choices and the Future of Dangerously Hot Days. July 2019. Available at: <https://www.ucsusa.org/resources/killer-heat-united-states-0>
- United States Drought Monitor. 2018-2019. National Drought Mitigation Center and University of Nebraska-Lincoln. Accessed September 2019. Available at: <https://droughtmonitor.unl.edu/>
- United States Drought Impact Reporter. 2018. National Drought Mitigation Center and University of Nebraska-Lincoln. Accessed September 2019. Available at: <https://droughtreporter.unl.edu/map/>
- University of California Cooperative Extension. 1986. Sonoma County. Sonoma County Climatic Zones. Available here: [cesonoma.ucanr.edu/files/27208.pdf](http://cesonoma.ucanr.edu/files/27208.pdf)
- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Corps). 2019. National Inventory of Dams. Available here: <https://nid.sec.usace.army.mil/ords/f?p=105:113:12359567745184::NO::>
- \_\_\_\_\_. 1999. San Pablo Bay Watershed Restoration Study. Project Study Plan. Corp publication in coordination with Coastal Conservancy. January 1999. Accessed September 2019. Available at: [http://www.krisweb.com/biblio/nsfb\\_usace\\_sfdistrict\\_xxxx\\_sanpablos.pdf](http://www.krisweb.com/biblio/nsfb_usace_sfdistrict_xxxx_sanpablos.pdf).
- U.S. Census Bureau. 2017. American Fact Finder: City of Petaluma. 2013-2017 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates. Available at: <https://factfinder.census.gov/faces/tableservices/jsf/pages/productview.xhtml?src=CF>
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2010. 2010 Census. California Population and 2010 Demographic Profile. Available at: [www.census.gov](http://www.census.gov)







- U.S. Climate Data. 2019. City of Petaluma, California Average Climate Data. Accessed September 2019.  
Available at: <https://www.usclimatedata.com/climate/petaluma/california/united-states/usca0854>
- U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Centers for Disease Control (CDC). Agency for Toxic Substances Control and Disease Registry (ATSDR). Social Vulnerability Index (SVI). SVI Interactive Map. 2019a. Available at: <https://svi.cdc.gov/map.html>
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2019b. Office of the Assistant for Preparedness and Response. Public Health Emergencies. HHS empower Map 3.0. Data last Updated January 27, 2020. Available here:  
<https://empowermap.hhs.gov/>
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2018. Coastal Storms Modelling System (CoSMoS). Available here:  
[https://www.usgs.gov/centers/pcmssc/science/cosmos-21-san-francisco-bay?qt-science\\_center\\_objects=0#qt-science\\_center\\_objects](https://www.usgs.gov/centers/pcmssc/science/cosmos-21-san-francisco-bay?qt-science_center_objects=0#qt-science_center_objects)
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2016a. ShakeMap Earthquake Scenarios. Available here: <https://www.usgs.gov/natural-hazards/earthquake-hazards/hazards>
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2016b. M 7.2 Scenario Earthquake – Hayward – Rodgers Creek; Rodgers Cree and Hayward N ShakeMap. Last Updated June 22, 2016. Maps available here:  
[https://earthquake.usgs.gov/scenarios/eventpage/nclegacyhaywardrodgerscreekrchm7p2\\_se/shakemap/intensity](https://earthquake.usgs.gov/scenarios/eventpage/nclegacyhaywardrodgerscreekrchm7p2_se/shakemap/intensity)
- \_\_\_\_\_. 2003. Earthquake Probabilities of Large Earthquakes in the San Francisco Bay Region: 2002-2031," United States Geological Survey Report 03-214, 2003. Working Group on California Earthquake Probabilities. Available here: <https://pubs.usgs.gov/of/2003/of03-214/>
- Visit Petaluma. 2017. Petaluma Visitors Center Website. Available at:  
<https://www.visitpetaluma.com/contact-petaluma-visitors-center/>.
- Walker, Leah. 2020. Personal communication between Leah Walker (City of Petaluma Environmental Services Manager) and Juliana Prosper (Wood E&IS)
- Western Regional Climate Center. (WRCC). 2019. Regional climate data available at:  
[www.wrcc.dri.edu/CLIMATEDATA.html](http://www.wrcc.dri.edu/CLIMATEDATA.html).



